Walton,Lisa

From: Walton,Lisa

Sent: 24 February 2015 14:54

To: 'peter@crha.org.uk’

Cc: 'martynm@rtpsurveyors.co.uk'

Subject: Discharge of conditions at Wellcross Yard
Dear Peter

I am in receipt of a document called ‘Historic Building Record’ produced by RTP chartered surveyors. Please could
you let me know whether this has been submitted informally for comments or formally to apply to discharge
condition 13 of P/14/009/FUL?

If this is a formal application to discharge conditions then, as per my letter of 1% October (to Trewin Design
Architects) | would need to ask for a further £97 to process this application. Unfortunately each application made to
a Local Authority to discharge conditions attracts a fee.

Regards
Lisa

Lisa Walton mrrei
Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly TR21 OLW
Direct Line: 01720 424351 | Reception: 01720 424000 | Internal Ext: 326 |

.;:i"'y RTPI

4!; Chartered Town Planner



